
DESIGN & PLANNING FOR PUBLIC FISHING DOCK 

RFP QUESTIONS AND ANWERS 

 

1. Q: Does the proposal submittal require a cost proposal? 
A: Yes, please ensure that your submittal includes a detailed cost proposal. 
 

2. Q: Is there a City standard agreement for professional services that we 
would be expected sign? 
A: Yes, the selected consultant will be required to execute a contract with 
the City of Suisun City. For a sample copy of a City agreement, please 
contact Janet Hull via email jhull@suisun.com. 
 

3. Q: Are there any geotechnical reports available within the vicinity of the 
site? At the City Hall? 
A: We have not identified any geotechnical reports for the site at this time. 
If any are located, we will notify you. Please contact Janet Hull via email 
jhull@suisun.com if you would like to be informed if such reports become 
available. 
 

4. Q: What is the budget? 
A: $217,500 
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